REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS NO. PS20160541
SUPPLY OF DEBT COLLECTION AGENCY SERVICES
PART C – FORM OF PROPOSAL

APPENDIX 2
QUESTIONNAIRE
Complete this Appendix 2 - Questionnaire in the form set out below.
1. QUALIFICATIONS, CAPABILITIES & EXPERIENCE (20 points)

	A. Provide a brief overview of your organization, purpose and history of successes and the following information:
a. Locations and size of offices (number of staff), and specifics on the office location where the work will be performed for the City’s account
b. Number of years in business and the organizations key strategies in ensuring success and growth
c. List of other public sector and local government clients.  

	


	B. Key Personnel: Provide the following information on the team who will be assigned to the City’s account including
a. Organizational chart and structure showing roles and responsibilities of each position on the team. Specify the number of collectors on the team.
b. Resume for each team member highlighting their qualifications, background and relevant experience. 

	


	C. Staff Deployment, Education and Support. Please provide the following:
a. Describe how your organization plans to ensure there is an appropriate level of resources for the City’s account (number of staff and skill sets). 
b. Describe your training and support programs. What specific training is provided to align staff to the specific needs of client accounts.
c.  What has been your staff turnover rate in the last 3 years?
d. Does your organization use sub-contractors. If so, describe your management process.


	


	D. If, at the time of submitting a proposal, a Proponent is in compliance with the standards

established by the PCI Security Standards Council, such proponent should submit an

Attestation of Compliance and Responsibility Matrix to evidence its compliance with PCI

standards. Following the submission of such documents, the City may request further documents in order to assess whether a Proponent is PCI compliant.?

	


2.
REFERENCES (20 points)

	A. Provide 3 specific examples of your collection process with various clients including accounts most relevant to the City’s account specifically any experience with Bylaw Adjudication tickets issued under the BC Local Government Bylaw Notice Enforcement Act. For each client, provide the collection rate achieved. 

	


	B. What specific collection strategy are you proposing that would result in the best collection rate for the City’s bylaw ticket debt. Highlight any different steps or strategy for Accounts Receivables other than bylaw tickets. 

	


	C. What considerations should the City include in making a decision whether to place bylaw tickets into secondary placement? 

	


3.
COLLECTION METHODOLOGY (10 points)

	A. Describe the collection process that would be implemented for our debts (primary and secondary). This should include collection timelines, your skip tracing process, conflict resolution, NSF cheques and how problematic accounts are dealt with including but not limited to:
1. Deceased Debtor

2. Incarcerated Debtor

3. Bankruptcy or Consumer Proposals (Canadian)

4. Bankruptcy (Foreign)

5. Receivership (limited liability/incorporated company)

6. Orderly payment of debt

7. Credit counselling

8. Payment plans

	


	B. Describe your communication options and what recommendations you would make for the City’s accounts for City’s management and for debtors. 

	


	C. A portion of outstanding bylaw tickets are owed drivers outside the Province of BC, and therefore information on registered vehicle owners is limited. Describe what options you can use to effectively collect out of province debt. Specifically focus on Alberta and Northwestern US states (Washington and Oregon).  What is your forecasted collection rate for this debt?

	


	D. Describe specific programs you may have for multiple debts owed by a single debtor. Eg. One debtor with 10 outstanding by-law notices?

	


	E. Describe your company’s complaint handling process.

	


4.
REPORTING CAPABILITIES (5 points)

	A. The City requires at a minimum, monthly reports. Provide samples of collection rate reports (summary and detailed) showing # assigned, # still active, $ assigned, $ collected, collection % showing Canadian and US debtors separately . Comparative report to show actual collected to forecast. Statistics on collection efforts (# calls made vs successful contacts). 

	


5.
VALUE-ADDED (5 points)
	A. Describe any optional programs relevant to the City’s account that would increase collection rate. 

	


	B. What actions could be taken to re-invigorate older debt given the large volume of debt that will be placed annually?

	


	C. What debt analysis is undertaken to improve on collections? 

	


